QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

FROM SITE VISIT

1.  Section L, specifically L.4.d and c direct the reader to provide in their submission as follows:

d. Copies of all required Licenses/Certifications needed to perform the duties specified in the PWS, i.e. Electrical, Plumbing, Carpentry, etc.

e. Proof of required clearance or receipt of Interim Clearance for all key personnel.

Section M, specifically M.4.a and f advise the reader as to the Evaluation Factors of the proposal as follows:

a. Copies of all required licenses, certifications, resumes and security information shall be included for the Governments evaluation team to be able to determine technical capability. 

b. Provide adequate staffing with secret clearances or interim secret clearances to support all workload/task areas identified in the PWS based on submission of manning charts that identify and key the manning to each PWS functional area as applicable.  
The net effect of these portions of Section L and M are unduly restrictive and serve to provide an unfair and distinct advantage to the incumbent contractor.

Clearly the overwhelming industry practice is for incoming successful offerors to seek to hire incumbent personnel.  This practice and desire of incoming contractors benefits the Government as well as the incoming contractor because it provides for a “built in” sense of continuity of services.  In addition to benefiting the Government and the incoming contractor it also is an obvious benefit to the incumbent employees.  

Requiring this level of information in the technical proposal provides for a clear and distinct advantage to the incumbent contractor.

Because this effort provides for a 30 day phase in period, ISI-DGR (JV) requests the restrictive requirements outlined above be modified to allow the successful offer or (if other than the incumbent) to satisfy them during the phase in period.

RESPONSE:  These sections have been rewritten.

2.   C.1.2.1.2. Is the QCM a full-time, on-site position?  RESPONSE:  Yes

3.   C.1.2.3.1. Please provide the scope of work for the cranes, hood and hood fire suppression systems, overhead doors, and scales. 

RESPONSE:  Normal Preventive Maintenance & repairs as needed, and as required by OSHA & Life safety standards.

4.   C.1.7.3.1. TE GFP-1 was not provided with the solicitation. Please identify the buildings included in the contract, square footages, construction, and use. 

RESPONSE:  See para. C.3.3.1

5.   C.1.10. Please define the scope of the support services requirement.

RESPONSE:  See Workload Data.

6.   C.1.13. Please provide the number of scheduled meetings and the estimated duration.

RESPONSE:   Average 38 per year and on an average of  1 ½  Hours per meeting.

7.   C.3.2.1. TE 1 was not provided in the solicitation. Please provide.

RESPONSE:  TE 1 is now the Workload Data.

8.   C.5.1.1. As related to the SO threshold of $3,000, how are subcontractors handled? For instance, if the nature of a repair requires a specialty subcontractor, how are these costs handled?

RESPONSE:  See para. C.1.2.3.1

9.   C.5.3.1. Please provide access to the Technical Library or list the cyclical maintenance and typical tasks to be performed in family housing throughout the year.

RESPONSE:  Same as with the Private Sector Apartments Maintenance.

10.  C.5.3.2. Please provide the current Annual Work Plan.

RESPONSE:  This is a requirement for the contractor to provide to the government.

11.  C.5.7.4. Please provide the annual number of Family Housing assignments and terminations.

RESPONSE:   At an average of 56 per year.

12.  C.5.13.1. Please provide the quantity of the listed food service and appliance equipment by location and equipment type.

RESPOSNE:  Various types of equipment and installation wide.

13.  C.5.13.3. Please provide the annual frequencies of inspection and repair of appliances and equipment.

RESPONSE:  See Workload Data.

14.  C.5.19.3. Please provide the number and capacity of the fuel tanks.

RESPONSE:  A total of 5 tanks. 2 are 500 gallons And 3 are 250 gallons. This would only be done if fuel should become contaminated,

15.  C.5.19.5. Please provide the number of grease traps and the distance from the outside wall.

RESPONSE:  There are 6 Grease traps. 5 are at an average of 5 ft. from the bldg. One is inside of the bldg.

16.  C.5.19.8. Please provide the number and capacity of sump pumps and steam pits, and the number of sprinkler heads and fire hydrants. 

RESPONSE:  It is almost impossible to give a total of fire hydrants, sump pumps, sprinkler heads and steam pits due to constant renovations,demos and new buildings. 

17.  C.5.20. Please provide the number of lights by type.

RESPONSE:  Total is impossible to give. This contract will repair as service order is received. Types are as follows. Florescent, Mercury Vapor, Metal Halite, Quarts, Christmas Lights, and Incandescent.

18.  C.5.22. Please provide an inventory of playground equipment.

RESPONSE:  There are a total of 12 sets.

19.  C.5.24. Please provide the number and capacity of backflow preventers.

RESPONSE:   Quanity is not available. Repair as Service Order is received.

20.  C.5.24.3 to C.5.29.2. There is a gap between these two paragraphs. Is something missing from the solicitation?  

RESPONSE:  See revised PWS.

21.  C.5.29.2 and C.5.29.3. Please identify the number of pools.

RESPONSE:  There are a total of 5 pools (two (2) outdoor pools, two (2) wading pools and one (1) indoor pool.

22.  C.5.30.2. Please provide the number and location of the lift stations.

RESPONSE:   6 at Ft. Gillem, 2 at Lake Alatonna, and 2 at Ft. McPherson (inside Building 200).

23.  C.5.33. Please provide the number type of the vehicles in the GSA fleet.

RESPONSE:  This is provided with the Equipment list.

24.  C.5.37. Please provide the schedule of road sweeping.

RESPONSE:  Tuesday and Thursday during the summer months. Monday,Wednesday, and Friday during the winter months, and as directed by the COR.

25.  C.5.45. Please provide a diagram or schematic of the snow removal areas by priority.

RESPONSE:  Priority will be provided by the COR as mission dictates.

26.  Facilities Workload. Under Cat C, Carpentry, the entry for July indicates 8-Feb. Please clarify. 

RESPONSE:  See revised Workload Data.

27.  Facilities Workload. Do the quantities indicate hours or occurrences? If occurrences, please provide the duration of each occurrence. 

RESPONSE:  The numbers reflect occurrences.  Hours per task vary depending on who is performing the work and cannot be provided.

28.  Facilities Workload. The following categories do not appear to be addressed by a specification in Section C.5 of the PWS: G, Cont Lighting Maint; T, Electronics/Alarms; H, Heating; I, Incidental Task; O, Overhead Track and Doors; and Z, Roofing; Please clarify.

RESPONSE:   Cont. Lighting and Overhead Doors are performed by Facility Maint.  Roofing is done by service order for quick leak repair and then turned over to another contractor for permanent repair if needed.  Incidental Task is work that is done per service order but there is no task code for it. Heating is done by another contractor with the exception of small wall mounted electric heaters and domestic hot water.  Electronic /Alarms are performed by another contractor with the exception of small stand alone battery operated smoke and carbon dioxide detectors, and door bells.

29.  Facilities Workload. Cat Y, Seasonal Changeover. To what does this refer?

RESPONSE:  Changing from heating to cooling season and vise-versa.

30.  How many of Officer’s historical housing have been recently renovated?

RESPONSE:  3 last year

31.  What type of heating system is used to service the Officer’s housing?

RESPONSE:  Various types. Some are gas and some are electric heat pumps.

32.  What is the scope of the Contractor’s responsibility for the firing range?

RESPONSE:  Maintain facilities as Service Order requires.

33.  What is the extent and frequency of holiday events and decorations?

RESPONSE:  See revised PWS.

34.  How many miles of gravel roads are there on both bases?

RESPONSE: See para. C.5.4.2

35.  C.3.2.1 Refers to TE 1 for GFE.  TE 1 is the CDRL.  Please provide a complete listing of the GFE. 

RESPONSE:  The TEs have been changed.  Please see new TEs.  

36.  C.5.7.1 Priority 1.  “Contractor shall respond as specified in C.5.6.1.14.1”.  We cannot find the referenced paragraph in the PWS. 

RESPONSE:  See revised PWS.

37.  C.5.7.2 Priority 3.  Same question as above.  Refers reader to C.5.6.1.14.3.

RESPONSE:  See revised PWS.

38.  C.5.7.3 Priority 4.  Same question.  Refers reader to C.5.6.1.14.4.

RESPONSE:  See revised PWS.

39.  C.5.7.4  This PWS requirement reads in pertinent part “The contractor shall assign SO’s in support of family assignments, pre-terminations, and terminations a priority 4 2 (routine) and schedule the SOs for accomplishment based on vacancies”.  Is priority 4 2 a misprint?

RESPONSE:  This is a misprint. See revised PWS.

40.  C.5.7.4 This requirement resembles work that is otherwise commonly referred to as “change of occupancy maintenance”.  During the site visit we were taken to a housing unit.  Is routine housing maintenance included in this contract?  RESPONSE:  YES.  The differentiation of housing work historically ordered as opposed to work in other office bldgs or warehouses will aid offerors in developing a reasonable price because “facility maintenance” versus “housing maintenance” is different.  If routine housing maintenance is included then the following information is requested: 

a.  Number of “change of occupancy” work orders issued by month historically.  This change of occupancy work order we refer to is one that is all encompassing maintenance that is designed to prepare the unit for the new occupant.  

RESPONSE:  At an average of 4 to 5 per month.

b.  Number of service call orders specific to the housing units, by priority.

RESPONSE:  These are not separated from  normal service orders.

41.  C.5.11 Davis-Bacon Act.  Do the provisions of DFARS 222.402-70 apply to this effort?  Please provide the Davis-Bacon Act Wage Determination. 

RESPONSE:  This is a service contract. The DBA does not apply to this contract. 

42.  C.5.29.2 This PWS paragraph immediately follows C.5.24.3.  Since the sequential numbering jumps from subparagraph 24 to 29, we are wondering if other requirements were inadvertently omitted.  Please advise. 

RESPONSE:  See revised PWS.

43.  Attachment 3-Fac Wrk Load Data.  We have the following questions concerning this attachment:

a.  This lists Jan-Dec with a TOTAL Column.  To the immediate right of the TOTAL Column is another set of numbers without column heading.  What do these numbers represent?

RESPONSE:  This column should not have been included and means nothing.  See revised Workload Data.

b.  We understood that boilers and HVAC were not included in this effort.  What do the refrigeration equipment calls represent? 

RESPONSE:  This falls under recreational equipment and or kitchen appliances.

c.  There is one call labeled Seasonal Changeover.  What does this entail?

RESPONSE:  Same as answer for question 29.

d.  The list indicates categories that are alpha (A-Z).  What do these signify?

RESPONSE:  Task Codes.

e.  Road Maint appears a significant work effort in the PWS.  Were there no SOs?

RESPONSE:  This work is done on a Standing Work Order. With an average of 20 repairs per year.

f.  Air Cond, Locksmith and Traffic marking are all zeros.  Are these included in the contract? 

RESPONSE:  See revised Workload Data.

g.  The month of July for carpentry has a date instead of a number of calls.  Please correct.

RESPONSE:  See revised Workload Data.

44.  In order to develop a reasonable and realistic staffing matrix for both Ft. McPherson and Gillam it is necessary to separate out the Gillam SOs from the Ft McPherson SOs.  Additionally, during the pre-proposal meeting it was indicated that there were approximately 20 service orders per month at Lake Altoona.  Please provide the nature of those calls.

RESPONSE:  These vary between all trades.

45.  Section M paragraph 1 informs the reader “The requirement covered under this Request for Proposal (RFP) is set aside as a competitive HUBZone award for Region IV of the Small Business Administration (SBA).  The winning offeror shall be a certified HUBZone contractor with an established office located in Region IV and be able to provide SBA certification of this fact”.  We have scoured the FAR as well as 13 CFR part 126 and find no authority for a regional set aside for HUBZone.  In fact there are numerous references to the HUBZone program as a nationwide program without regard to where the work is performed.  In fact, the SBA HUBZone national office in Washington DC advises that HUBZone procurements are nation wide procurements and that there is no authority in SBA regulations for regional restrictions or set-asides.  We request the language at Section M, paragraph 1 concerning a region IV restriction be deleted. 

RESPONSE:  The restriction to Region IV has been eliminated.  See revised Section.

46.  Section L, paragraph L.4.e  “Proof of required clearance or receipt of Interim Clearance for all key personnel”.  What security clearance is required for this effort?

RESPONSE:  This section has been rewritted.  A secret security clearance is required for contract performance.

47.  At both Ft McPherson and Ft Gillem there seems to be a number of different types of roofs that require maintenance.  Could you provide a listing of the different types: such as metal, slate, built-up and the approximate square footage for each type?

RESPONSE:  Since you will not be maintain roofs per se, only repairing emergency leaks and emergency fixes as required – there is no need to provide the square footage for each type.  We have metal, slate, built-up roofs and there may be others as we have all types.

48.  At both installations there is a great deal of security fence and security barriers, could the government provide a listing as to type and quantity that must be maintained for all of the installations to include how much vegetation control is required. 

RESPONSE:  There are various types of fencing, mostly chain link. All vegetation will be removed from fencing.

49.  On both Ft McPherson and Ft Gillem who maintains the underground utilities? How many miles of each type of utility are there such as water, gas, sewage?

RESPONSE:  Length should not be the question. Repairs are done as services orders are received.

50.  At Ft Gillem it is our understanding that there are two water systems a potable water system and a fire suppression system.  We understand that the potable water system is fairly new but the fire suppression system is very prone to failure. 

RESPONSE:  Correct.

51.  Does this contract also has responsibility for the water towers and underground water storage tanks. 

RESPONSE:  Yes

52.  Approximately how many fire hydrants and valves are there at each installation?  Have they been prone to failure in the past?

RESPONSE:  The system at Gillem and Lake Allatonna are old and  prone to fail and leak. The system at Ft.McPherson is fairly new and has few problems.  We do not have a number of hydrants & valves at each installation.

53.  How old is the underground gas distribution system at each installation.

RESPONSE:  The system at Ft. McPherson is about 8 years old and the system at Gillem is about 5 years old.

54.  It is our understanding that the high voltage system is maintained by another contractor, if so where does their responsibility end and this contract begin? 

RESPONSE:  This performance work statement only covers street light maintenance only.

55.  How many utility meters (gas, water and electric) are required to be read each month?

RESPONSE:  With the constant demo and contruction of buildings at each post . It is impossible to give a quaunity.  It does take about 1-½ days to read all the meters at both post.

56.  Are there any sewage lift stations that have to be maintained at either installation?

RESPONSE:  Yes. 6 at Gillem, 2 at McPherson.

57.  Is the Lake Allatoona Recreation Area on a public or private sewage system?  If it is a private system how old is that system?

RESPONSE:  We use a filtering system.

58.  What is this contracts responsibility in regards to the propane air mixing plants?

RESPONSE:  No responsibility whatsoever.  

59.  Who is supplying the chemicals required for pest control, there is not a separate CLIN for chemicals? 

RESPONSE:  This is covered in the Supplies and Material CLIN.

60.  Can a full listing of all the equipment that is available for pest control purposes be provided? RESPONSE:  This is covered on the GFE list.

61.  What exactly is the scope of work for weed control, does it include the fence lines, if so how often, what areas in particular are to be treated and how often.

RESPONSE:  On an as needed basis.

62.  What is the scope of work for mosquito control, what is done, how often and where?  Who conducts the mosquito survey, who supplies the mosquito traps?

RESPONSE:  Fogging, lava tablets in standing water. Survey is done by CHPPM. Government furnishes mosquito traps.

63.  For termite treatment does the government expect spot treatment of full treatment?

RESPONSE:  Spot treatment as occurrences develop

64.  Is there a breakdown on what has to be done in the following areas?

RESPONSE:  No. These are done on an as-needed basis or as directed by COR.

a. Aquatic control (what is to be done, where it is to be done and how often)

b. Forestry (same questions)

c. Along the road  right-a-ways (same questions)

d. Ornamental (same questions)

1

